From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 11/25/2013 9:35:36 AM

To: 'Colvin, Michael' (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz. Sidnev (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);|Redacted
[Redacted - Goldstein, Larry

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=I | GF);Redacted |

‘Redacted

Bec:

Subject: RE: This Friday's PG&E Partnership Post-2014 Planning meeting

Hi Michael,

Thanks so much for attending Friday’s Partnership meeting.

We received really positive feedback from partners on your session.

Your efforts to engage and better understand our partnerships is very appreciated.

Hope you have a nice Thanksgiving Holiday.

Regards,

Redact
ed

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 5:13 PM

To:

Cc:|Redacted |Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: This Friday's PG&E Partnership Post-2014 Planning meeting
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mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov

I'm looking forward to being there as well! I hate to throw a monkey wrench into the timing but
there's a chance I may be a bit late. I'm taking my dad to do a wound check (he had knee
surgery this week) at 8:30. I should be there with plenty of time, but just know I'm on my way.

I don't have any slides - I will just bring me and my willingness to engage.

My mobile is 4157101224 just in case.

Michael

On Nov 20, 2013, at 9:06 AM |Redacted wrote:

Hi Michael,

We are looking forward to seeing you this Friday for the PG&E Partnership Post-
2014 Planning meeting.

Below is the final agenda which includes a session for you to provide an 15 —
20 min overview of the OIR and to share any other insights, such as your
impressions of Partnerships. We’ve also set aside sufficient time for Q&A. We
will have a laptop and projector set up if you would like to present any slides.

We have a really good group of folks confirmed to attend including lead local
partners from each PG&E LGP as well as representatives from the BayREN
(ABAG), LGSEC, and Local Government Commission. Since the other |IOUs
have expressed interest in learning more about the great Partnership work we
are doing, we have also included my counterparts from each IOU who manage
Partnerships.

Additional event details are below. If you have any questions, please don't
hesitate to reach out.
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Thanks,

Redact
ed

Redacted

Manager, Government and Community Partnerships

PGA&E Customer Energy Solutions

Redacted

www, CAERergyEficlencyModelcom

From: GovtCommPartnerships
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:27 AM

Subject: 11/22 PG&E Post-2014 Planning Meeting

Dear Partner,

We are excited to see you at the PG&E Partnership Post-2014 Planning
meeting this Friday, November 22nd at the Pacific Energy Center in San
Francisco from 8:30AM-3PM! This meeting will bring together partners from
PG&E Partnerships along with PG&E and CPUC representatives to discuss
policies, strategies, and opportunities associated with the up-coming post-2014
Energy Efficiency funding cycle. We also hope to facilitate the sharing of
Partnership best practices through networking and roundtable discussions.

Meeting Preparation
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To prepare for the meeting, we recommend reviewing the following
attachments:

. The recent proposed decision from the CPUC initiating the Order
Instituting Rulemaking (OIR) Concerning Energy Efficiency Rolling Portfolios,
Policies, Programs, Evaluation and Related Issues, and

. Proposed agenda

In addition, we will be holding roundtables. Please think about the following
questions and bring your ideas to the meeting on Friday for discussion:

. What are the potential challenges and opportunities for Partnerships going
forward?

. How should a successful Partnership be defined in the post-2014 cycle?

Directions and Parking

The Pacific Energy Center is located at 851 Howard Street, San Francisco, CA
94103. Directions to the Pacific Energy Center can be found here. There is a
parking nearby in the 5th and Mission Street Parking Garage, located here.

’_Elﬁase_mnlaﬂ ‘Redacted pr
Redacted

See you Friday,

PG&E Government and Community Partnership team
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

<PG&E Post-2014 Planning Meeting Agenda Proposed.pdf>
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